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‘ Sir Patrick Duns, Lower Grand Canal St., Dublin 2
Tel: 01-6424747

Ms. Sorca Clarke, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,
Kildare Street

Dublin 2

10™ March 2021

PQ 9783/21 * To ask the Minister for Health the term of the contracts for the 37 Covid-19
vaccination centres. -Sorca Clarke

PQ 9784/21* To ask the Minister for Health the average cost for each of the Covid-19 vaccination
centres in tabular form. -Sorca Clarke

Dear Deputy Clarke,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Questions which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

The terms of the contracts for the vaccination centres vary from 3 months upwards with options for
extensions. Costs for rolling out vaccination centres are not yet available but will be supplied when
they are determined.

Yours sincerely,
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Jim Curran
National Director, Estates
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